Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK

Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>

Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:03 PM

assignments
Susan Ting
Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Follow up
Completed

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Susan’s instruction:

S/N CLAIM NO oIc DOA oIV TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTAC
1 | MT/1296580-001 | Marcus Xiao | 21/9/2024 | SLL7756B | SMx2496) ARASAN LAW CHAMBERS HUA MENG SPRAY Kah Yen - 674
2 | MT/1296401-002 Julie 20/9/2024 | FBV7562) | SNA5253H BONNIE KWOK LLC LEANG AUTOMOTIVE 9028 651

CENTRO-LEGAL LAW
R ] .
MT/1296445-002 | Marcus Xiao | 21/9/2024 | GBF6282H | GBL146B CORPORATION (T MOTORWERK John Tee at Tel- <

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

With Regards,



Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7942

(I

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



